
Page 1 of 2 

   

City of Galena, Illinois 

 

 

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

MONDAY, JULY 22, 2019 
 

6:30 P.M. – CITY HALL 101 GREEN STREET  
  

ITEM                                                            DESCRIPTION 
 

19C‐0298. 
 
Call to Order by Presiding Officer 

19C‐0299. Roll Call 

19C‐0300. Establishment of Quorum 
19C‐0301. Pledge of Allegiance 
19C‐0302. Reports of Standing Committees 
19C‐0303. Citizens Comments 

 Not to exceed 15 minutes as an agenda item 

 Not more than 3 minutes per speaker 
 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 
None. 

 
LIQUOR COMMISSION 

 
ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 

 
19C‐0304. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on an Application for a Class D Corporation 
Liquor License by Megan K. Carter for Otto’s Place Inc., 100 Bouthillier Street 

3‐6 

 

CONSENT AGENDA CA19‐15 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

19C‐0305. 
 
Approval of the Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of July 8, 2019  

7‐12 

 
19C‐0306. 

 
Approval of Budget Amendment BA20‐02 for Grant Revenue and Expenses for 
Galena River Water Sampling and Gear Street Project Expenses   

13‐14 

 
19C‐0307. 

 
Re‐Appointment of Jim Baranski to the Zoning Board of Appeals for a Term 
Expiring July 31, 2024 

‐‐ 

Page 1 of 30



Page 2 of 2 

 
19C‐0308. 

 
Re‐Appointment of Kim Cook to the Zoning Board of Appeals for a Term Expiring 
July 31, 2024 

‐‐ 

 
19C‐0309. 

 
Approval of a Resolution for Maintenance of Streets and Highways (Motor Fuel 
Tax) 

15‐17 

 
19C‐0310. 

 
Approval of a Resolution for Improvement Under the Illinois Highway Code 
(Motor Fuel Tax for Gear Street Project) 

18‐19 

 
19C‐0311. 

 
Approval of the Addition of the Name Gideon Stoddard to the Grant Park 
Veterans Monument 

20 

 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 

None. 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

 

CALENDAR INFORMATION  

 

BOARD/COMMITTEE  DATE  TIME  PLACE 

Grant Park Committee  Fri. July 19  9:00 A.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Historic Preservation Comm.  Thurs. August 1  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

City Council    Mon. August 12  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Zoning Board of Appeals  Wed. August 14  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

 

 
Please view the full City of Galena Calendar at www.cityofgalena.org  

Posted: Thursday, July 18, 2019 at 4:00 p.m.    Posted By: 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

19C‐0312. 
 
Discussion and Possible Action on Pay Application #6 as a Special Account 
Warrant to Louie’s Trenching Service for the Downtown Sidewalk Reconstruction 
Project 

 
21‐23 

 
19C‐0313. 

 
Warrants 

24‐30 

19C‐0314.  Alderpersons’ Comments   
19C‐0315.  City Administrator’s Report    
19C‐0316.  Mayor’s Report   
19C‐0317.  Adjournment   

Page 2 of 30



Page 3 of 30



Page 4 of 30



Page 5 of 30



Page 6 of 30



Regular Board Meeting  08 July 2019 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 8 JULY 2019 
 

19C-0277 – CALL TO ORDER 
  
Mayor Renner called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Board Chambers at 101 
Green Street on 8 July 2019.  
 
19C-0278 – ROLL CALL 
 
Upon roll call, the following members were present:  Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, 
Westemeier, Renner 
 
19C-0279 – ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 
Mayor Renner announced a quorum of Board members present to conduct City business.   
 
19C-0280 – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge was recited.    
 
19C-0281 - REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
 
No reports.   
 
19C-0282 – CITIZENS COMMENTS 
 
Adam Johnson, 211 4th Street – Johnson recommended council use the same logic as they 
used with open burn at the last meeting and make things safe and legal by regulating vacation 
rentals.  He feels the City should continue to allow everyone to take part in vacation rentals 
instead of just the first lucky few.  Johnson recommended adding another 20 licenses to see how 
that goes.  He feels it could level out.  He further recommended council let zoning work and let 
the people oppose at the zoning hearings when the time is right.  To his knowledge nobody has 
opposed or complained about vacation rentals.  Johnson was in favor of allowing a free market 
and allowing zoning to work.   
 
Ron Leinen, 511 Fourth Street – Leinen urged the council to allow vacation rentals to continue.  
There has been a significant increase in occupancy tax and food and beverage tax is up as well.  
There has been no indication that vacation rentals have had a negative impact.  Leinen urged the 
council to let the market determine what is right.  Leinen feels, if vacation rentals are going to be 
limited based on density formulas, different neighborhoods must be looked at differently.  It can’t 
be a one size fits all, as some neighborhoods are more accommodating than others.   
 
Terry Cole, 330 Spring Street – Cole stated he started with his Bed and Breakfast business 30 
years ago.  Their original Bed and Breakfast was at 117 N. Main Street.  They then purchased 
two buildings along Highway 20 and renovated those buildings adding 10 units.  They were full all 
the time on weekends.  Once the last new hotel went in, bookings went down.  Now Air Bed 
Breakfast comes in with 20 units in the residential areas and 72 proposed for the commercial 
district.  All those units without parking.  The owners aren’t required to invest in any of that.  He 
voiced concern with making the “pie” bigger and chopping out existing businesses.  Cole noted 
other long-time businesses are feeling it as well.   
 
Presentation:  Mayor Renner presented James Post with a Mayoral Proclamation.   
 
 

LIQUOR COMMISSION 
 

Page 7 of 30



Regular Board Meeting  08 July 2019 
 

Motion:    Hahn moved, seconded by Kieffer, to adjourn as the City Council and reconvene as 
the Liquor Commission.      
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
19C-0283 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A CLASS A CORPORATION LIQUOR 
LICENSE FOR ELIZABETH A. KEMPNER, DBA “BUBBLY, INC.”, 116 S. MAIN STREET 

 
Motion:    Westemeier moved, seconded by Allendorf, to approve a Class A Corporation Liquor 
License for Elizabeth A. Kempner, DBA “Bubbly, Inc.”, 116 S. Main Street, item 19C-0283.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
19C-0284 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A CORPORATION MANAGER’S 
LIQUOR LICENSE FOR ELIZABETH A. KEMPNER, DBA “BUBBLY, INC.”, 116 S. MAIN 
STREET 

 
Motion:    Bernstein moved, seconded by Allendorf, to approve a Manager’s Liquor License for 
Elizabeth A. Kempner, DBA “Bubbly, Inc.”, 116 S. Main Street, item 19C-0284.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
Motion:    Hahn moved, seconded by Allendorf, to adjourn as the Liquor Commission and 
reconvene as the City Council.      
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA CA19-14 

 
19C-0285 – APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 
JUNE 24, 2019 
 
19C-0286 – APPROVAL OF BUDGET AMENDMENT BA19-05 FOR FINAL BIKE TRAIL 
GRANT REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 
 

Page 8 of 30



Regular Board Meeting  08 July 2019 
 

19C-0287 – APPROVAL OF BUDGET AMENDMENT BA20-01 FOR RECEIVING DONATIONS 
FOR THE DOG PARK 
 
19C-0288 – APPROVAL OF A REQUEST BY THE GALENA UNITED METHODIST CHURCH 
HOPE YOUTH GROUP TO PARK VEHICLES IN THE CITY LOT BELOW THE GAZETTE 
DURING OKTOBERFEST, COUNTRY FAIR AND HALLOWEEN PARADE WEEKENDS IN 
2019 
 
19C-0289 – APPROVAL OF REQUEST BY THE GALENA LIONS CLUB FOR A FAMILY 
MOVIE IN DEPOT PARK ON OCTOBER 4, 2019 FROM 6:00 P.M. TO 10:00 P.M. 
 
19C-0290 – APPROVAL OF A REQUEST BY THE GALENA AREA CHAMBER OF 
COMMERCE TO RESTRICT MAIN STREET PARKING BEGINNING AT 3:00 P.M. ON 
OCTOBER 26, 2019 FOR THE HALLOWEEN PARADE 
 
Motion:    Kieffer moved, seconded by McCoy, to approve Consent Agenda, CA19-14.    
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

19C-0270 – SECOND READING AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE TO 
ACCEPT OWNERSHIP BY DEDICATION OF THE PUBLIC STREETS, WATER DISTRIBUTION 
SYSTEM, AND STORM WATER SYSTEM IN THE TIMP’S SUBDIVISION – PHASE 2 
 
Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by Allendorf, to approve the second reading of an ordinance to 
accept ownership by dedication of the public streets, water distribution system and storm water 
system in the Timp’s Subdivision – Phase 2, item 19C-0270.   
 
Discussion:  None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, Westemeier, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
19C-0291 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON MODIFYING VACATION RENTAL 
ORDINANCE 
 
Motion:  Allendorf moved, seconded by Westemeier, to approve modifications to the Vacation 
Rental Ordinance amended to include capping the Downtown Commercial District at 69 units, 
Other Commercial Districts at 5 units, Residential District at 20 units and adding a density radius 
of 8 percent or 5 units per 63 dwelling units with review again in a year.   
 
Discussion:  Allendorf stated he would like to see a lower limit set now and raise it in the future if 
necessary.  He noted those units in the downtown are using parking spaces and aren’t 
necessarily contributing to the parking situation.  He was in favor of capping it at the low end for 
now and discussing a permit program in the future, so they are paying something towards 
increasing the number of parking spaces downtown.    Westemeier agreed.   
 

Page 9 of 30



Regular Board Meeting  08 July 2019 
 

McCoy stated he would be more in favor of putting a moratorium on vacation rentals for a year.  
After that year, look at them and see how it has affected everyone.  He hates to see those that 
have been here hurt by this.   
 
Kieffer stated he would be in favor of capping them.   
 
Bernstein questioned if placing a moratorium on them would still allow those who have already 
applied to receive a license.  She was advised if they have submitted their application they would 
receive their license.  If not, then they would not.   
 
Bernstein stated she would be in favor of capping the residential units.  She would also like to see 
the density regulations applied to any future applicants. There is always a possibility that 
someone may choose to drop out, in which case another applicant could be considered provided 
they meet the density requirement.   
 
Renner noted a Special Use Permit is issued for vacation rentals.  The special use goes to the 
address and not the person.   
 
Hahn stated he would be in favor of capping the Downtown Commercial at 25% for a total of 84 
units for now and see where it ends up.   Hahn stated he would be in favor of applying the density 
regulations to the residential units.   
 
Oldenburg reminded Council a property must be in the Historic District or historically landmarked 
to qualify for a vacation rental.   
 
Allendorf recommended limiting other commercial districts to 5 or 6 units in those areas, capping 
the downtown commercial at 69 potential dwellings and maintaining a cap of 20 in the residential 
area.  McCoy agreed.    
 
Bernstein stated she would like to see the cap put in place but would still like to see the 8 percent 
density applied to future applications.  Allendorf also liked this idea to prevent neighborhoods with 
having an over abundance of vacation rentals.   
 
Allendorf recommended staff look at some kind of parking permit to be required so they are 
contributing to potential capital improvements in the downtown to ease parking.   
 
Amended 
Motion:  Allendorf moved, seconded by Kieffer, to amend the motion to include capping the 
downtown commercial at 69 units, other commercial districts at 5 units, residential district at 20 
units with the addition of the density radius of 8 percent or 5 per 63 dwelling units and review in 
one year.       
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Amended  
Motion 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  McCoy 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
Main 
Motion 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  McCoy 
            
  The motion carried. 

Page 10 of 30



Regular Board Meeting  08 July 2019 
 

19C-0292 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A CONTRACT FOR STREET LIGHT 
POLE AND FIXTURE PAINTING 
 
The following bid was received:   
 
#  ITEM  UNIT QUANTITY UNIT COST $ AMOUNT $

1  Clean and paint light column with double lantern on 
Riverside Drive 
 

Each 11 865.00  9515.00

2  Clean and paint light column on stairs to library
 

Each 4 240.00  960.00

3  Clean and paint traffic light column
 

Each 4 575.00  2300.00

4  Clean and paint traffic light column with arm
 

Each 6 1380.00  8280.00

5  Clean and paint bollard on Riverside Drive
 

Each 8 75.00  600.00

  TOTAL COST 
 

  21,655.00

 
Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by Allendorf, to approve a contract for street light pole and 
fixture painting with All Star Power Wash in the amount of $21,655.00.     
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
19C-0293 – WARRANTS 
 
Motion:  Kieffer moved, seconded by Hahn, to approve the Warrants as presented, 19C-0293.     
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
19C-0294 – ALDERPERSONS’ COMMENTS 
 
Hill/Dodge St. Intersection – Bernstein recommended adding signage on Dodge Street warning 
motorists of a dangerous intersection.  She has witnessed two accidents at that intersection.   
 
Weekend – Westemeier stated it was a great weekend with great weather and great fireworks.  
The downtown was busy.   
 
4th of July – McCoy stated he loves being a “Galenian” on the 4th of July.  We have the greatest 
small-town celebration around.  Hahn agreed.   
 
Gear Street – Kieffer commented everyone must love Gear Street!   
 
19C-0294 – CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 

Page 11 of 30



Regular Board Meeting  08 July 2019 
 

 
4th of July – Moran thanked the Galena ARC for the 4th of July events at the park noting a ton of 
work goes into the event and they do a great job.  Moran also thanked the Kiwanis Club for the 
fireworks.  They are the group that makes the fireworks happen by raising the funds necessary to 
make those things go into the sky.   
 
19C-0295 – MAYOR’S REPORT 
 
Mayor Renner thanked everyone for the 4th of July.  Renner noted he will be absent for the next 
meeting so Mayor Pro-Tem Kieffer will be chairing the meeting.   
 
19C-0296 – MOTION FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
Motion:   McCoy moved, seconded by Hahn, to recess to Executive Session to discuss the 
following: 
  

 Employee hiring, firing, compensation, discipline and performance, Section 2 (c) (1) 
 Pending, probable or imminent litigation, Section 2 (c) (11) 
 Review of Executive Session Minutes, Section 2 (c) (21) 

 
Discussion:  None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
The meeting recessed at 7:20 p.m. 
 
The meeting reconvened at 7:45 p.m. 
 
19C-0297 - ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion:   Hahn moved, seconded by Westemeier to adjourn.   
 
Discussion:   None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, McCoy, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
   
The meeting adjourned at 7:45 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Mary Beth Hyde 
City Clerk 
 
 

Page 12 of 30



City of Galena, Illinois

Budget Amendment No. 20‐02  

Fiscal Year 2019‐20  

Item No. Line Item Title Line Item No. Beginning Balance  Increase            Decrease      
Ending           

Balance

1 Water Sampling Grant (Revenue) 52.389.1 $                                           ‐    $                                   28,500  $               28,500 

2 Water Sampling Grant (Expense) 52.43.549.02 $                                           ‐    $                                   28,500  $               28,500 

3 Gear Street Water Main 51.42.836.07 $                                           ‐    $                                   92,290  $               92,290 

4 Gear Street Sewer Main 52.43.850.16 $                                           ‐    $                                 113,000  $            113,000 

Justification:
Item No.    Description

1

2

3

4

Effect of Budget Amendment on Budget:

Approved Budget After Budget After

Budget Previous Amendments Proposed Amendment

4,015,455$           4,015,455$                             4,015,455$                              

4,000,630$           4,000,630$                             4,000,630$                              

14,825$                 14,825$                                  14,825$                                    

5,621,560$           5,621,560$                             5,650,060$                              

5,416,895$           5,416,895$                             5,650,685$                              

204,665$               204,665$                                (625)$                                        

219,490$                219,490$                                 14,200$                                    

Approved by City Council on ____________________

Mark Moran

Budget Officer

Fund

General Fund Revenues

General Fund Expenses

General Surplus/(Deficit)

Other Fund Revenues

Other Fund Expenses 

At the April 8, 2019 city council meeting, the council approved a cooperative agreement with the League of Women Voters, the U.S. Geological Survey, and the City of Galena 

for water sampling of the Galena River. The City was asked to be a partner as only a taxing body could receive project funds from the USGS.  In addition to USGS funds, the 

League will deposit grant funds from the Illinois EPA in an amount sufficient to cover the sampling expenses from the USGS.  The proposed line item would be created to 

receive the grant revenue. 

This line item would be added for the water sampling project expenses.  

Other Fund Surplus/(Deficit)

Total Budget Surplus/(Deficit)

The city council added the replacement of water main to the Gear Street project.  The estimated cost for the water main was $195,000 based on unit prices from the overall 

project bid.  The actual cost of the water main replacement was $287,290.  Most of the extra costs resulted from more trench backfill (deeper and wider trenches) material 

and labor than expected.  This amendment adds funds to the Water Fund expense line item for the Gear Street project to cover the added expense.  This expense was not 

anticipated during the budgeting process and will result in a deficit budget in the Water Fund for the year. 

During the Gear Street project construction, extensive sections of sewer main were exposed and found to be in poor condition.  A unit cost for the replacement of damaged 

sewer main was included in the overall project bid.  The actual cost of sewer main replacement exceeded the estimate/bid amount by $113,000.  This amendment creates a 

line item in the Sewer Fund expense budget to cover the expenses.  This expense was not anticipated during the budgeting process and will result in a deficit budget in the 

Sewer Fund for the year.  

Page 13 of 30



City of Galena, Illinois

Summary of Budget Amendments

Fiscal Year 2019‐2020

Date Line Item Title Line Item No. Beginning Balance  Increase          Decrease
Ending         

Balance

Amendment 

Number 

Reference 

Number1

07‐08‐19 Dog Park Donations  17.383.8  $                         ‐     $                    ‐     $                    ‐    BA20‐01  

07‐08‐19 Dog Park Construction 17.52.890.01 ‐$                        ‐$                   ‐$                   BA20‐01  

07‐22‐19 Water Sampling Grant (Revenue) 52.389.1  $                               ‐    $               28,500   $               28,500  BA20‐02

07‐22‐19 Water Sampling Grant (Expense) 52.43.549.02  $                               ‐    $               28,500   $               28,500  BA20‐02

07‐22‐19 Gear Street Water Main 51.42.836.07  $                               ‐    $               92,290   $               92,290  BA20‐02

07‐22‐19 Gear Street Sewer Main 52.43.850.16  $                               ‐    $             113,000   $             113,000  BA20‐02

1  Reference Number confirms that the budget amendment has been updated to the General Ledger.

Updated: 7/18/2019

Page 14 of 30



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, PO Box 310, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:      Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 
 

FROM:     Andy Lewis, City Engineer    
 
DATE:      9 July 2019 
 
RE:      Motor Fuel Tax (MFT) Resolution for 2019 
   
   
 
I attach a copy of the MFT resolution for maintenance of city streets during 2019 in the sum of 
$94,600. Each year the city council approves this resolution which allocates MFT funds towards 
snow removal, lighting energy/maintenance and patching of streets. All these costs were 
approved in the 2019 budget.  
 
I recommend the city council approve the MFT resolution for estimated maintenance costs of 
$94,600 in 2019. 

 

Page 15 of 30



Printed 7/10/2019 BLR 14230 (Rev. 07/15/13) 

 
Resolution for Maintenance of 
Streets and Highways by Municipality
Under the Illinois Highway Code 

 
     BE IT RESOLVED, by the  Mayor and City Council of the 
 (Council or President  and Board of Trustees)  

City of Galena , Illinois, that there is hereby 
(City, Town or Village)  (Name)   

appropriated the sum of  $94,600.00 of Motor Fuel Tax funds for the purpose of maintaining 
 

streets and highways under the applicable provisions of the Illinois Highway Code from January 1, 2019  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        (Date) 

to  December 31, 2019 . 
 (Date)  

 
     BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that only those streets, highways, and operations as listed and described on the 
approved Municipal Estimate of Maintenance Costs, including supplemental or revised estimates approved in connection 
with this resolution, are eligible for maintenance with Motor Fuel Tax funds during the period as specified above. 
 
     BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk shall, as soon a practicable after the close of the period as given above, 
submit to the Department of Transportation, on forms furnished by said Department , a certified statement showing 
expenditures from and balances remaining in the account(s) for this period; and 
 
     BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk shall immediately transmit two certified copies of this 
resolution to the district office of the Department of Transportation, at Dixon , Illinois. 

 

 
I,  Mary Beth Hyde Clerk in and for the  City 
  (City, Town or Village) 

of Galena , County of  Jo Daviess 
 
hereby certify the foregoing to be a true, perfect and complete copy of a resolution adopted by  

 
the Mayor and City Council at a meeting on July 22, 2019 
 (Council or President and Board of Trustees)  Date 

    
 
     IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 23 day of  July, 2019 .

   
 
 
(SEAL)   City of Galena Clerk 
   (City, Town or Village)  

 
Approved 

 
   
 Regional Engineer  
 Department of Transportation  
 
       
 Date  

 

Page 16 of 30

alewis
Typewritten Text

alewis
Typewritten Text
R-19-06

alewis
Typewritten Text



Local Public Agency:
County:

Maintenance Period

Preliminary Engineering
Engineering Inspection
Material Testing
Advertising
Bridge Inspections

Submitted: Approved:

94,600.00             

-                             
-                             
-                             

-                 
-                 
-                 

Totals:

Maintenance
Maint Eng

Date Date

Municipal Official Title Regional Engineer

Total Estimated Maintenance Engineering Cost -                     
Total Estimated Maintenance Cost 94,600.00          

94,600.00                      
-                                

94,600.00                      

94,600.00             

-                 

Total Estimated Maintenance Operation Cost 94,600.00          

Estimated Cost MFT Portion Other Funds

-                 
-                 

-                 
-                 

-                 
-                 

-                 
-                 

-                 
-                 

-                 
-                 

-                 
-                 

-                 
-                 

-                 
-                 

-                 

-                 
-                 

-                 
-                 

8,800.00        8,800.00            
Maintenance projects Sum 1.00 3,500.00      3,500.00        3,500.00            
Bit patch mix Ton 110.00 80.00           

-                 
Bit. Mix complete Ton 40.00 70.00           2,800.00        2,800.00            

Street repair Aggregate surface course Ton 0.00

10,000.00      10,000.00          
-                 

Traffic signal maintenance Sum 1.00 10,000.00    

68,000.00      68,000.00          
Bridge light maintenance Sum 1.00 500.00         500.00           500.00               

Lighting Street lighting Sum 1.00 68,000.00    

1,000.00        1,000.00            
Salt Ton 0.00 50.00           -                 -                     

Snow and ice removal Chips Ton 100.00 10.00           
-                 

(No. Description) Item Unit Quantity Price Cost

Maintenance
Maint. 
Group

Insp. 
Req.

For Group I, IIA, IIB, or III Est Total
Operation Unit Item Operation 

Cost

Municipal Estimate of
Maintenance Costs

Jo Daviess

1/1/2019 to 12/31/2019 Section Number:

Estimated Cost of Maintenance Operations

19-00000-00-GM

City of Galena

Printed on 7/10/2019 10:57 AM
BLR 14231(Rev 02/18/14)

Page 17 of 30



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, PO Box 310, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:      Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 
 

FROM:     Andy Lewis, City Engineer    
 
DATE:      9 July 2019 
 
RE:                            Motor Fuel Tax (MFT) Resolution for Gear Street Project 
   
   
As part of the MFT requirement with IDOT for the Gear Street reconstruction project the city 
council must pass the attached resolution BLR 09110. This simply appropriates MFT funds in the 
sum of $76,000 for the project. This amount was included in the FY 2019‐20 budget.  
  
IDOT is funding the majority of the project, with the city paying for additional sidewalk, curb & 
gutter and watermain replacement. 
 
I recommend the city council approve the attached resolution for the appropriation of MFT 
funds in the sum of $76,000 for the Gear Street reconstruction project. 

 
 

 

Page 18 of 30



BLR 09110 (Rev. 02/08/19)

Resolution for Improvement 
Under the Illinois Highway Code

Printed 07/10/19

Section Number

10-00045-00-FP

Resolution Type

Original

Resolution Number

R.19.07

BE IT RESOLVED, by the
Governing Body Type

Council of the 
Local Public Agency Type

City

of 
Name of Local Public Agency

Galena Illinois that the following described street(s)/road(s)/structure be improved under

the Illinois Highway Code. Work shall be done by
Contract or Day Labor

Contract

For Roadway/Street improvements:
Name of Street(s)/Road(s) Length (miles) Route From To

+ Gear Street 1.22 South Bench Street US RT 20 W

For Structures:

Name of Street(s)/Road(s)
Existing 

Structure No.
Route Location Feature Crossed

+

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,
1.  That the proposed improvement shall consist of 

Roadway removal and replacement, sidewalk replacement and installation, watermain and service line 
replacement, storm sewer installation and associated landscaping

2.  That there is hereby appropriated the sum of Seventy six thousand

Dollars (  $76,000.00 ) for the improvement of 

said section from the Local Public Agency's allotment of Motor Fuel Tax funds. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk is hereby directed to transmit four (4) certified originals of this resolution to the district office  

of the Department of Transportation.

I,
Name of Clerk

Mary Beth Hyde
Local Public Agency Type

City  Clerk in and for said
Local Public Agency Type

City

of
Name of Local Public Agency

Galena  in the State aforesaid, and keeper of the records and files thereof, as provided by 

statute, do hereby certify the foregoing to be a true, perfect and complete original of a resolution adopted by 

Governing Body Type
Council of

Name of Local Public Agency
Galena  at a meeting held on

Date
July 22, 2019

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 
Day
23  day of 

Month, Year
July, 2019

(SEAL) Clerk Signature

Regional Engineer  
Department of Transportation Date

Approved

Page 19 of 30



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:    Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    July 10, 2019 

RE:    Civil War Veterans Monument 
 
 
We received a request from resident Ken Robb to add the name of Gideon Stoddard to the Civil War 
Veterans Monument in Grant Park.  Robb learned of Stoddard’s military career while researching 
the history of a Galena residence.  He recently noticed the name is not listed on the memorial.     
 
Here is some of the background on Stoddard provided by Robb. 
 

Gideon Stoddard was a highly respected resident of the city, having been an 
Alderman from the Second Ward for some period prior to and up until his death in 
May 1880.  He was one of the first one hundred volunteers to sign up in April 1861 
at the outbreak of the Civil War, and was a Sergeant in the Galena Volunteers, 
serving throughout the war, returning to Galena afterwards.  His occupation was 
listed as gunsmith, however his obituary refers to him as “Capt. Gideon Stoddard” 
leading some to believe he was a steamboat captain at some point, however, this is 
unconfirmed.  Gideon Stoddard died in May 1880.  According to the Galena Gazette, 
“The Odd Fellows, of which he was an honored member, attended in a body, as did 
also the Mayor and City Council.  The funeral at the old cemetery was largely 
attended, and the ceremonies, which were conducted by Galena Lodge No. 17, 
I.O.O.F., were very impressive”. 

 
Since Stoddard was a City of Galena City Council member, I suggest the City arrange the engraving 
with Vincent Monuments and cover the expense to complete the work. The engraving would read 
as follows: 
 

GIDEON STODDARD 
CO. F. 12th ILL. VOL. INF 

 
I recommend you approve the addition of Gideon Stoddard to the monument.  Please let me know 
if you have any questions.   

 

Page 20 of 30



Page 21 of 30



Page 22 of 30



Page 23 of 30



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     1
Input Dates: 7/9/2019 - 7/31/2019 Jul 18, 2019  11:04AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

AT & T (LOCAL) (103)
071519 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/PHONE 07/15/2019 52.31 01.41.552.00
071519 2 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/PHO 07/15/2019 48.56 22.22.552.00
071519 3 Invoice POLICE/PHONE 07/15/2019 244.34 01.21.552.00
071519 4 Invoice FLOOD CONTROL/PHON 07/15/2019 48.29 20.25.515.00
071519 5 Invoice FINANCE/PHONE 07/15/2019 49.47 01.13.552.00

Total AT & T (LOCAL) (103): 442.97

BARD MATERIALS CENTRAL REGION (119788)
366972 1 Invoice MAINTENANCE PROJEC 06/30/2019 449.00 01.41.614.05

Total BARD MATERIALS CENTRAL REGION (119788): 449.00

BLACKTOP DRIVEWAY SERVICE (71)
5918 1 Invoice MAINTENANCE PROJEC 07/05/2019 785.00 01.41.614.05

Total BLACKTOP DRIVEWAY SERVICE (71): 785.00

CARD SERVICE CENTER (119840)
071519 1 Invoice CREATIVE CLOUD 07/15/2019 22.30 01.16.563.00
071519 2 Invoice RENTLY 07/15/2019 60.00 58.54.532.00
071519 3 Invoice BACKUP SERVICES 07/15/2019 279.00 01.13.512.04
071519 4 Invoice FURNACE FILTERS 07/15/2019 70.30 01.13.511.01
071519 5 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 07/15/2019 90.87 01.13.651.02
071519 6 Invoice ANNUAL DUES 07/15/2019 356.00 01.16.561.00
071519 7 Invoice TRAINING 07/15/2019 400.00 01.16.563.00
071519 8 Invoice SOFTWARE 07/15/2019 110.24 01.16.684.00
071519 9 Invoice TRAVEL 07/15/2019 277.76 01.21.562.00
071519 10 Invoice MEDICAL SUPPLIES/SQU 07/15/2019 263.27 01.21.652.04
071519 11 Invoice SIGNS 07/15/2019 108.25 01.41.652.04
071519 12 Invoice JOB SITE/HAZARD SAFE 07/15/2019 108.80 01.46.563.00
071519 13 Invoice SUPPLIES 07/15/2019 385.38 17.52.652.00
071519 14 Invoice TESTING EQUIPMENT 07/15/2019 161.20 01.41.614.04
071519 15 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 07/15/2019 447.27 59.55.651.00
071519 16 Invoice LESSON REWARDS 07/15/2019 183.08 59.55.652.04
071519 17 Invoice CONCESSION SUPPLIES 07/15/2019 80.54 59.55.652.05
071519 18 Invoice POOL CHEMICALS 07/15/2019 9.99 59.55.656.00
071519 19 Invoice STAFF UNIFORMS 07/15/2019 69.99 59.55.691.04
071519 20 Invoice LESSON SUPPLIES 07/15/2019 38.97 59.55.652.04

Total CARD SERVICE CENTER (119840): 3,523.21

CIVIL CONSTRUCTORS, INC. (1122)
2414 1 Invoice PATCHING 07/09/2019 1,580.00 01.41.614.04

Total CIVIL CONSTRUCTORS, INC. (1122): 1,580.00

DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INS. CO (119500)
070119 1 Invoice EMPLOYEE LIFE INSURA 07/01/2019 506.08 01.13.452.00

Total DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INS. CO (119500): 506.08

Page 24 of 30



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     2
Input Dates: 7/9/2019 - 7/31/2019 Jul 18, 2019  11:04AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

ELITE PLUMBING (120136)
7436 1 Invoice PARK MAINTENANCE 07/03/2019 700.14 17.52.517.02
7437 1 Invoice PARK MAINTENANCE 07/03/2019 748.43 17.52.517.02
7438 1 Invoice EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN 07/03/2019 569.12 17.52.517.02
7439 1 Invoice SINK REPAIR 07/03/2019 537.41 59.55.511.01

Total ELITE PLUMBING (120136): 2,555.10

EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS, INC. (120393)
2056977 1 Invoice MEDICAL SUPPLIES 03/12/2019 209.60 22.22.652.00

Total EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS, INC. (120393): 209.60

EUCLID MANAGERS (120626)
071519 1 Invoice EMPLOYEE DENTAL #564 07/15/2019 1,617.80 01.13.451.01

Total EUCLID MANAGERS (120626): 1,617.80

FARNER BOCKEN COMPANY (792)
7185566 1 Invoice CONCESSION SUPPLIES 07/11/2019 2,527.80 59.55.652.05

Total FARNER BOCKEN COMPANY (792): 2,527.80

FELD FIRE (119879)
0351299 1 Invoice AIR COMPR. SERVICE 06/28/2019 632.86 22.22.929.00

Total FELD FIRE (119879): 632.86

FISCHER EXCAVATING, INC. (25638)
071219 1 Invoice CONSTRUCTION 07/12/2019 56,213.43 41.61.860.02
071219 3 Invoice GEAR STREET 07/12/2019 92,290.00 51.42.836.07
071219 4 Invoice GEAR STREET 07/12/2019 113,000.00 52.43.850.16

Total FISCHER EXCAVATING, INC. (25638): 261,503.43

FRANK, DAVE (153)
072219 1 Invoice RETIREMENT HEALTH B 07/22/2019 349.44 78.32.464.02

Total FRANK, DAVE (153): 349.44

GALL'S, INC. (712)
012984108 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/LORI 06/17/2019 94.00 01.21.471.15
012987509 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/NATHAN 06/17/2019 70.19 01.21.471.15
012987509 2 Invoice TOOLS FOR SQUAD #4 06/17/2019 128.76 01.21.513.06
012997845 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/BILL 06/18/2019 132.40 01.21.471.15
013065720 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/Keith 06/26/2019 28.95 01.21.471.15

Total GALL'S, INC. (712): 454.30

GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792)
101660 1 Invoice WEBSITE HOSTING FEE 06/01/2019 115.00 01.13.512.05

Total GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792): 115.00

Page 25 of 30



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     3
Input Dates: 7/9/2019 - 7/31/2019 Jul 18, 2019  11:04AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

GRANT COUNTY TRUCK BODIES LLC (120686)
63647 - 2 1 Invoice VEHICLE 05/30/2019 2,487.50 51.42.831.01
63647 - 2 2 Invoice VEHICLE 05/30/2019 2,487.50 52.43.850.06

Total GRANT COUNTY TRUCK BODIES LLC (120686): 4,975.00

GUY'S TRUCK & TRACTOR SERVICE (119033)
GIO013840 1 Invoice 1-TON 06/12/2019 112.24 01.41.613.04
GWI013841 1 Invoice 2014 1-TON 06/12/2019 71.96 01.41.613.01

Total GUY'S TRUCK & TRACTOR SERVICE (119033): 184.20

HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966)
071819 1 Invoice CITY HALL JANITOR 07/18/2019 290.00 01.13.511.07
071819 2 Invoice PUBLIC RESTROOMS AT  07/18/2019 270.00 01.13.511.08
071819 3 Invoice PARKS RESTROOMS 07/18/2019 765.00 17.52.422.00
071819 4 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 07/18/2019 258.50 01.13.511.09

Total HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966): 1,583.50

HOLLAND HEATING, AIR COND (99)
46436 1 Invoice REPLACE BROKEN REGI 07/05/2019 97.61 01.21.511.00

Total HOLLAND HEATING, AIR COND (99): 97.61

J & J POOL CO. (122)
47753 1 Invoice CHEMICALS 07/02/2019 96.14 59.55.656.00

Total J & J POOL CO. (122): 96.14

JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397)
072219 1 Invoice STREET LIGHTS 07/22/2019 890.69 15.41.572.00
072219 2 Invoice CITY HALL/ELECTRIC 07/22/2019 129.79 01.13.571.01
072219 3 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/ELECTRI 07/22/2019 247.41 01.41.571.01
072219 4 Invoice EMS/ELECTRIC 07/22/2019 84.77 12.10.571.01
072219 5 Invoice PARKS/ELECTRIC 07/22/2019 248.40 17.52.571.01
072219 6 Invoice FIRE/ELECTRIC 07/22/2019 80.05 22.22.576.01
072219 7 Invoice POOL/ELECTRIC 07/22/2019 1,546.39 59.55.571.01

Total JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397): 3,227.50

JO DAVIESS COUNTY TRANSIT (235)
44969 1 Invoice SR CIT TRANSPORT 06/30/2019 833.00 01.13.542.00

Total JO DAVIESS COUNTY TRANSIT (235): 833.00

LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627)
9306840015 1 Invoice TOOLS 07/02/2019 275.61 01.41.653.00

Total LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627): 275.61

LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS (376)
1343164-201 1 Invoice INVESTIGATION PROGR 06/30/2019 34.50 01.21.652.03

Page 26 of 30



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     4
Input Dates: 7/9/2019 - 7/31/2019 Jul 18, 2019  11:04AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS (376): 34.50

LIME ROCK SPRINGS CO (PEPSI) (663)
20188021 1 Invoice POP 07/01/2019 233.86 59.55.652.05
20189091 1 Invoice POP 07/11/2019 315.72 59.55.652.05

Total LIME ROCK SPRINGS CO (PEPSI) (663): 549.58

MIDWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS (38)
756096 1 Invoice COPIER 07/10/2019 319.84 01.21.512.03

Total MIDWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS (38): 319.84

MISSISSIPPI VALLEY TREE EXPERT (119838)
9903 1 Invoice ASH TREE TREATMENT 07/15/2019 696.00 01.41.517.02

Total MISSISSIPPI VALLEY TREE EXPERT (119838): 696.00

MNS CONSTRUCTION, INC. (118877)
14414 1 Invoice SIDEWALK REPAIR 07/08/2019 412.50 01.41.614.04

Total MNS CONSTRUCTION, INC. (118877): 412.50

MONTGOMERY TRUCKING (133)
191015 1 Invoice REFUSE HANDLING CON 07/01/2019 14,453.97 13.44.540.04
191015 2 Invoice RECYCLING CONTRACT 07/01/2019 4,989.29 13.44.540.00
191015 3 Invoice DUMPSTER RENT 07/01/2019 60.00 13.44.544.03
191015 4 Invoice DUMPSTER DISPOSAL F 07/01/2019 183.00 01.41.573.00
191015 5 Invoice POOL 07/01/2019 25.00 59.55.929.00
191544 1 Invoice DUMPSTER RENTAL 07/01/2019 45.00 22.22.652.00

Total MONTGOMERY TRUCKING (133): 19,756.26

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - STARCOM (119812)
4346963201 1 Invoice MONTHLY RATE FOR STA 07/01/2019 10.00 01.21.549.00

Total MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - STARCOM (119812): 10.00

NIELAND REFRIGERATION (900)
176046 1 Invoice FREEZER REPAIR 07/07/2019 122.26 59.55.512.01

Total NIELAND REFRIGERATION (900): 122.26

NORTHWEST IL CIRT (120629)
07/16/19 1 Invoice TRANSPORTATION COST 07/16/2019 500.00 01.21.914.00

Total NORTHWEST IL CIRT (120629): 500.00

O'HERRON CO.INC., RAY (548)
1936654 1 Invoice AMMUNITION 07/02/2019 161.57 01.21.652.02

Total O'HERRON CO.INC., RAY (548): 161.57

Page 27 of 30



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     5
Input Dates: 7/9/2019 - 7/31/2019 Jul 18, 2019  11:04AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

PERFECTION LAWN CARE (119990)
3800P 1 Invoice GRANT PARK FLOWER M 07/03/2019 300.00 17.52.517.03

Total PERFECTION LAWN CARE (119990): 300.00

PETTY CASH/CITY HALL (161)
070819 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 07/08/2019 11.73 01.13.511.08
070819 2 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 07/08/2019 28.56 01.13.651.02
070819 3 Invoice TRAVEL REIMBURSEME 07/08/2019 25.64 01.41.563.00
070819 4 Invoice GAS/POOL 07/08/2019 10.56 17.52.655.03
070819 5 Invoice SUPPLIES 07/08/2019 8.00 59.55.929.00

Total PETTY CASH/CITY HALL (161): 84.49

POLICEONE.COM (120704)
070819 1 Invoice TASER INSTRUCTOR CE 07/08/2019 495.00 01.21.563.00

Total POLICEONE.COM (120704): 495.00

QUILL CORP. (686)
8550288 1 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES/POLIC 07/08/2019 121.96 01.21.652.03
8589957 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 07/10/2019 81.98 01.21.652.03

Total QUILL CORP. (686): 203.94

SCHWEIHS, MARY JANE (120705)
070819 1 Invoice LESSON CANCELLATION 07/08/2019 30.00 59.55.929.01

Total SCHWEIHS, MARY JANE (120705): 30.00

SPEAR CORPORATION (120532)
300674 1 Invoice FLOWMETERS/ACID MA 04/09/2019 18,807.69 59.55.511.01
302326 1 Invoice CHEMICALS 07/03/2019 3,182.80 59.55.656.00

Total SPEAR CORPORATION (120532): 21,990.49

STEPHENSON SERVICE CO. (119230)
070119 1 Invoice FUEL 07/01/2019 830.28 01.41.655.00

Total STEPHENSON SERVICE CO. (119230): 830.28

STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC. (954)
0150534 1 Invoice SUPERVISION 07/16/2019 812.67 52.43.532.02

Total STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC. (954): 812.67

T & T ELECTRONICS (120055)
2272 1 Invoice TV RECYCLING 07/01/2019 175.00 13.44.929.00

Total T & T ELECTRONICS (120055): 175.00

TOTALFUNDS BY HASLER (119730)
070119 1 Invoice POSTAGE 07/01/2019 500.00 01.13.551.00

Page 28 of 30



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     6
Input Dates: 7/9/2019 - 7/31/2019 Jul 18, 2019  11:04AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

TOTALFUNDS BY HASLER (119730): 500.00

UNIFORM DEN EAST, INC. (119474)
63014 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/TONY 07/05/2019 408.19 01.21.471.15
63382 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/ERIC 07/02/2019 179.90 01.21.471.15
63383 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/TIM 07/02/2019 228.40 01.21.471.15

Total UNIFORM DEN EAST, INC. (119474): 816.49

US BANK TRUST (BOND) (577)
5407722 1 Invoice FISCAL AGENT FEES 06/25/2019 550.00 01.13.730.00
5407723 1 Invoice FISCAL AGENT FEES - B 07/15/2019 550.00 01.13.730.00

Total US BANK TRUST (BOND) (577): 1,100.00

VANDENBERG, PAM (119997)
071019 1 Invoice LESSON CANCELLATION 07/10/2019 60.00 59.55.929.01

Total VANDENBERG, PAM (119997): 60.00

VERIZON WIRELESS (316)
070119 1 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/VERI 07/01/2019 76.02 22.22.652.00
071519 1 Invoice PAY & DISPLAY 07/15/2019 75.06 53.48.555.00
072219 1 Invoice VERIZON JET PACK FOR  07/22/2019 38.01 01.21.652.03

Total VERIZON WIRELESS (316): 189.09

VETERINARY ASSOCIATES SC (120691)
110121 1 Invoice TRAZODONE/HEKTOR 06/29/2019 16.00 01.21.814.06

Total VETERINARY ASSOCIATES SC (120691): 16.00

WAL-MART COMMUNITY (CC) (1258)
072219 1 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 07/22/2019 110.67 01.21.651.00
072219 2 Invoice RETURN 07/22/2019 24.97- 01.41.579.02
072219 3 Invoice SUPPLIES 07/22/2019 89.75 01.41.652.00
072219 4 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 07/22/2019 41.42 59.55.651.00
072219 5 Invoice CONCESSION SUPPLIES 07/22/2019 420.71 59.55.652.05
072219 6 Invoice CLEANING SUPPLIES 07/22/2019 68.76 59.55.654.00

Total WAL-MART COMMUNITY (CC) (1258): 706.34

WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40)
D073273A 1 Invoice AIR FRESHNERS 07/05/2019 178.38 59.55.654.00

D073865 1 Invoice JANITOR SUPPLIES 07/05/2019 78.18 59.55.654.00
D074330 1 Invoice JANITOR SUPPLIES 07/12/2019 356.28 59.55.654.00
D074427 1 Invoice JANITOR SUPPLIES 07/12/2019 283.41 01.13.654.00
D074429 1 Invoice JANITOR SUPPLIES 07/12/2019 349.10 01.13.654.01

Total WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40): 1,245.35

WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359)
072219 1 Invoice TURNER HALL JANITORI 07/22/2019 350.00 58.54.536.00

Page 29 of 30



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     7
Input Dates: 7/9/2019 - 7/31/2019 Jul 18, 2019  11:04AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359): 350.00

WHITE'S LAWN CARE (119092)
11753 1 Invoice TREE REMOVAL 06/30/2019 4,100.00 01.41.517.02

Total WHITE'S LAWN CARE (119092): 4,100.00

WHKS & CO. (119367)
39441 1 Invoice SUPERVISION 07/11/2019 16,394.00 15.41.850.00

Total WHKS & CO. (119367): 16,394.00

WIENEN, MATT (120514)
072219 1 Invoice CLOTHING 07/22/2019 79.99 01.41.579.02

Total WIENEN, MATT (120514): 79.99

WILKE, CAROL & RICHARD (429)
070819 1 Invoice CR BALANCE REFUND 07/08/2019 10.81 98.115.0

Total WILKE, CAROL & RICHARD (429): 10.81

WILLS FEED & FARM SUPPLY (209)
10012 1 Invoice DIKE 06/04/2019 97.50 20.25.515.00

Total WILLS FEED & FARM SUPPLY (209): 97.50

WORKSHOP, THE (120647)
44898 1 Invoice FINANCE/RUG SERVICE 06/30/2019 8.00 01.13.654.00
44898 2 Invoice FIRE/RUG SERVICE 06/30/2019 100.00 22.22.538.01
44898 3 Invoice POLICE/RUG SERVICE 06/30/2019 30.00 01.21.651.00

Total WORKSHOP, THE (120647): 138.00

Grand Totals: 361,812.10

Report GL Period Summary

Vendor number hash: 4480149
Vendor number hash - split: 7541235
Total number of invoices: 77
Total number of transactions: 128

Terms Description Invoice Amount Net Invoice Amount

Open Terms 361,812.10 361,812.10

Grand Totals: 361,812.10 361,812.10

Page 30 of 30


	00.00 Agenda 07.22
	00.0304 Liquor License Otto's Place
	01.0305 Minutes cc070819
	02.0306 Budget Amendment BA20-02
	BA20-02
	Master List FY20

	03.0309 MFT Resolution
	04.0310 Gear Street MFT Resolution
	05.0311 Civil War Monument
	06.0312 Downtown Sidewalks Pay App #6
	07.0313 Warrants 07.22.19



